

AR226-1008

THE SOCIETY OF THE PLASTICS INDUSTRY, INC.



MR 47025

01 APR 25 PM 2:04

RECEIVED
01 APR 25

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO:	Karen Lannon / Pam Moseley	FROM:	Allen C. Weidman <i>AW</i>
COMPANY:	EPA	DATE:	04/19/01
FAX NUMBER:	202.260.9555	TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:	1
PHONE NUMBER:	202.260.2797	RE:	Clarification of 4/13/01 FMG/EPA submission

☐ URGENT ☐ FOR REVIEW ☐ PLEASE COMMENT ☐ PLEASE REPLY ☐ PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:

This fax is intended to clarify the Confidential Business Information (CBI) and non-CBI presentations as submitted by The Society of the Plastics Industry, Inc. (SPI) Fluoropolymer Manufacturers Group's (FMG) to EPA on Friday, April 13, 2001 and as presented to EPA on March 7, 2001.

1. This facsimile cover letter is *not* CBI.
2. The submission cover letter addressed to Charles Auer and dated April 13, 2001 is *not* CBI.
3. The copy of the PowerPoint slide presentation titled "EPA/FMG Meeting" and including slides number 10 through 14 containing the phrase "[CBI redacted]" is *not* CBI.
4. The presentation slides titled "Toxicology and Descriptive Biology APFO" are *not* CBI.
5. The copy of the PowerPoint slides presentation titled "EPA/FMG Meeting" and enclosed in a brown envelope marked "Contains Confidential Business Information" *IS* CBI.

I hope this clarifies the submissions for you, if not, please call as noted below.

SUITE 600K
1801 K STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006-1301
202.974.5233
202.293.0005 (FAX)

Contain NO CBI

TOTAL P.01

2001 APR 30 PM 2:35

RECEIVED
OPT NOIC